Dorothy Menasco QR!G ' NA%%*

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 1:46 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kira Scott; Sally Simmons; Margie Johnson

Subject: RE: DN 060056-TP - ALLTEL/Verizon Wireless - Adoption by Sprint Spectrum

Dorothy, I've clarified this agreement with ALLTEL and they have indicated it is a wireless interconnection adoption.
Please change the docket title for the above agreement to indicate it is an "adoption of the existing wireless
interconnection" agreement on file. I'm going to prepare my close memo this way.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 9:56 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: DN 060056-TP - ALLTEL/Verizon Wireless - Adoption by Sprint Spectrum

Okay, just let me know. Thanks for the heads up.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 9:41 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kira Scott; Sally Simmons

Subject: DN 060056-TP - ALLTEL/Verizon Wireless - Adoption by Sprint Spectrum

Dorothy, | believe the docket titie on this will need to change, but I'm waiting for confirmation. | this this should be a CMRS

interconnection or wireless interconnection agreement rather than a simple interconnection agreement. | will let you know
once | have confirmation.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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